

**Violence and Aggression Guideline Development Group
Meeting 7**

Date and Time: Wednesday 26 February 2014, 10.30am – 4pm

Minutes: Unconfirmed

Place: The Royal College of Psychiatrists
21 Prescott Street
London
E1 8BB

Present: **GDG members**
Peter Tyrer (PT) (chair)
Tim Kendall (TK) (facilitator) (NCCMH)
Richard Barnett (RB)
Len Bowers (LBo)
Joy Duxbury (JD)
Elena Garralda (EG)
Catherine King (CK)
Brian Littlechild (BL)
Maeve Murphy (MM)
Noel McKenna (NM)
Tony O'Connell (TOC)
Peter Pratt (PP)
Belinda Salt (BS)
Leroy Simpson (LS)
Peter Staves (PS)
Birgit Völlm (BV)

Experts
None

In attendance:
NCCMH Staff: Rebecca Gate (RG)
David Glynn (DG)
Sabrina Naqvi (SN)
Craig Whittington (CW)

NICE staff
Judith McBride (JMB)
Clifford Middleton (CM)

Observers: Thomas Barnes (TB) (RPsych POMH)
Carol Paton (CP) (RPsych POMH)

Notes

1. PT opened the meeting and welcomed everyone. CP and TB from the Prescribing Observatory for Mental Health were introduced.
2. Apologies were received from UK, MH and FS.
3. There were no new declarations of interest.
4. Minutes from GDG 6 were confirmed as an accurate record.
5. CP and TB, POMH, presented 2012 UK data for the management of violence and aggression.
6. CW led the GDG through the purpose of the evidence to recommendations section of the full guideline.
7. CW presented the overview of the rapid tranquillisation evidence; draft recommendations for this section were discussed.
8. RG presented the evidence review of management strategies.
9. The full guideline introduction was discussed and reviewed.
10. Service user and carer concerns were discussed.
11. The next meeting is on 8 April 2014.